MINUTES OF THE CITY COUNCIL
CITY OF AUSTIN, TEXAS
Special Called Council Meeting

October 12, 1978
7:00 P.M,

Council Chambers
301 West Second Street

The .meeting was called to order with Mayor McClellan presiding.
Roll Call:

Present: Mayor Mc{lellan, Mayor Pro Tem Cooke, Counciimember§ Goodman,
' Himmelba&u, Mullen, Trevino, <

Absent: Councilmember Snell

Mayor McClellan opened the Special Called Meeting to consider an Ordi-~
nance establishing tempoygry one-way streets and temporary reversible one-way
streets in the University of Texas avea for October 14, 1978, and also fénal ape-
tion on Scuthern Unton Gas Company’'s Rate Increase Request.

ONE-WAY STREETS
Mayor McClellan introduced the following ordinance:

AN_ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 780921-A; DESIGNATING THE DIRECTIONS IN
WHICH TRAFFIC SHALL MOVE IN THE VICINITY OF MEMORIAL STADWOM ON SAN JACINTO
BOULEVARD, RED RIVER STREET AND MANOR ROAD, ON OCTOBER 1§, 1978, IK ACCORDANCE
WITH SECTION 21-39 OF THE AUSTIN CITY CODE OF 1967} DING THE RULE REQUIRING
THE READING OF ORDINANCES ON THREE SEPARATE DAYS; ANB-DECLARING AN EMERGRACY.

Councilmember Trevino moved that the Council waive the requirement for
three readings,,declare an emergency and finally pags the ordinance. The motion,
seconddd by Councilimember Mullen, carﬂed by the following vote:

Ayes: Councilimembers Mullen,Trevino, Mayor McClellan, Mayor Pro Tem
Cooke, Councilmembers Goodman, Himmelblau

Noas: None

Absent: Counctimember Snell

The Mayor announced that the ordinance had been finally passed.

mecm OF AUSTIN. TEXAS- ===T




 — . e —_CITY OF AUSTIN, TRxAs-{ctober 12, 1978

SOUTHERN UNION GAS RATE INCREASE REQUEST

MR. ROD NELSON, attorney representing ACORN, told the Counédl that
under the terms of the Public Utility Act the Council had the right to not
only set fafr rates but also to assure fair service to utility customers.

He pointed out that the current Oddinance has done 1i1ttle except to set rates
and charges. Mr. Nelson delt that the current Ordinance has not addrassed
1tself to service regulation and delivery. He stated that the issues of rates
and customer service are related, andithat he felt that the sustomers of
Southern Union have not been given fair and reasonable service in exchange

for their utility dollar, Mr. Nelsom indicated that the Counci) needed to
determine what kind of utflity service 1s required for the citizens of Austin.
He stated that the Council needed to assure that the policies adopted will
provide this service; @id then needed- td:consider the castof the .~ ¥
service, Mr. Nelson stated that 1t has always been the case that the rate of
return comes first and the services lag far behind. He urged the Council to
change this by taking into consideration the services,ﬁrovided by Southern
Unfon for the rates being paid by 1ts customers. Mr. Nelson urged the Countil
to adopt the utility service regulations proposed by ACORN. He pointed out
that the proposal was modeled after the City of Austin's utility service re-
gulations which became effective as of Agri 1st of this year. Mr. Nelson
then read through some of the points included in ACORN'S proposal. Mr. Nelson
urged the Council to appoint a committee composed of a member of ACORN, a re-
presentative from the City Attorney's Office, and a representative from South-
ern Unfon Gas Company, et would report back to the Council within 60-90

days with & recommendation. '

MS. WILLOW HARDEN, Chairperson for the Becker School area community of
ACORN, told thecCouncil that Southernt Union advertising expenses should be
used for manpower. She stated that the éttizens of Austin deserved good ser-
vice with fair rates. She thinked the Council for the time allotted to speak.

MS. ELIEABETH WASHINGTON, representing Caritas, told the Council that
they wanted to see an extension of the time period. Counciimember Mullen also
felt that Southern Union could extend their payment period to 20 days.

MR. PETE CASTILLO, speaking for ACORN, t#1d the Council that Southern
Union's payment perfod was unfair to persons who received welfare checks. Mr.
Castillo stressed the need for a 27-29 day payment period.

MR. JOHN LASH, representing the French Plane Neighborhood Organization,
told the Council that there 1s a question as what a person's payment options
are as relates to the policies of the company. He felt that this was one pro-
blem which the Council should address.

MS,CHARLOTTE HARRELL, representing the Central East Austin Association,
told the Compcil that gasibills needed to be printed more clearly and in both
English and Spanish. She also complained that Southern Union was not very
good at explaiming bills to 1ts customers. Ms. Harrell thinked the Counitl
for scheduling the night session.




= CITY OF AUSTIN, TExas-Uctober 12, 1978

MS. DOROTHY MALONE, Chai-i'pehsén for Martin Luther King, Jr. to 1lth
Street Organization of ACORN, recommended that Southern Union defer payments
ggtAemggency reasons. She felt that this would greatly benefit the citizens
of Austin. |

MR. ISSAC CRAIG, a member of ACORN, told the Council that they were
concerned about the deferred payment plan for sustomers who's bills get to
the point of disconnection. Mr. Cradg stated that his organization feels
that a ﬂerson should be given one ar two months to pay an overdue bill while

paying his current bill.

MS. LAVERNE KIMBALL, representing the Southwood community of ACORN,
presented Council with a 3,345 name petition which read as follows:

“The Texas Association 6f Community Organizations for Reform Now,
Stateds leading citizens group, 1s working with citizens 1ike our-
. selves to obtain fair utflity rates, a more equitable property tax
- Free s gydtem and.to deféwd a1l facets of citizens rights. We espe-
cially support Texas ACORN'S figkt 4gdinS¥ Southern Union Gas Com-
pany's current $10.9 million rate hike request, and urge the City
Council to reject this unfair and unreasonable proposal.®

MS. MANUELA SEGORA, a member of East Austin ACORN, asked the Council to
take into consideration all of the requests presented in particular the de-
ferred payment recommendation. '

In response to a question from Councilmember Mullen, Mr. George Hess,
representing Hess & Lim Consultants, indicated that the company was receiv-
ing a return of $526,000 on late pq‘ment charges. He indicated that he did
not know how much revenue would be lost 1f the payment date is moved back,
CounciImember Goodman asked Mr..Hess if complaints from customers would be a
basis fav denying the rate {nceease request. Mr. Hess stated that this would
be a legal question which he could not answer.

Responding to Councilmember Goodman's question, Mr. Don Butler, Utility
Consultant to the City of Austin, stated that denial of the request might
make 1t impossible for Southern Unfon to improve its service to customers. He
stated that there have been cases in the past where the Public Utility Commis-
sion has cut back on a company's returned revenues until its services are im-
proved. Counc{lmember Goodman asked 1f thay could postpone the rate increase
for 90 days while the cmrgany improves its services. Mr. Butler indicated
that this would probably be ineffective as the company would probably appeal
the case to the Railroad Commission.  In response to another question from
Counciimember Goodman, Mr. Butler indicated that the company has 10 days in
which to notify the City of its acceptance or rejection of the Ordinance. He
stated that after tonight, the company could place rates into effect under
bond, Councilmember Goodman asked what would happen if the corgany is given
no vate fncrease. Mr. Butler stated thlit the conparxecouw either accept this
dectsion, which would be doubtful, or appeal it to Railroad Commission.

He pointed out that if the. company received nt rate increase, they would pro-
bably seek fnterim rate relief from the Commission, - Councilimember Goodman
asked what the company's reaction would be to the increase recommended by Mr.




1"!=_ ‘l:ﬂ OF AUSTIN, TE”S%@!

.to take action now, Mr. Butler indicated that the Council, as a regulatory

Hess. Mr, Butler stated that, in this case, the company would not receive
interim rate relief unless Section 3 of the Ordinance 1s left in, in which
case they would request interim rate relief from the Commission.

Mayor McClellan asked Mr. Butler to review what the Council's specific
charge was. Mr. Butler indicated that the City of Austin as well as ACORN
would probably be Earties in any appeal before the Railroad Commission. He
also pointed out that, even though the prospect of granting no increase to
the compan¥ would be appealing, the Council still had a responsibility to
grant a fair rate increase to the company. Mr. Butler indicated that there
were some cost of services matters which the Council might want to take into
consideration. As to his recommendation, Mr, Butler stated that it is consis-
tent with proper rate making ﬁrincipies for the Counctl to grant what it deems
toche a fair rate increase. He stated that on the rate of return to equity,
:te Railroad Commission has been,granting 13.5% to 14%.  Mr. Butler indicated

at the ordinance contained a 10¢ per¥ increase of which 4¢ would be attri-
buted to doing away with the net gross. He stated that there would be no great
difference in the company going to a 20 day penaity period.

In response to a question from Councilmember Mullen, Mr. Butler stated
that the Council could change the penalty period any way it wished but that
the Railroad Commission has changed it to 10 days at 5.03%. He stated that,
beyond 15 days, the compan* would experience some slipp:ge. In response to
a question from Mayor Pro Tem Cooke, Mr, Butler stated that it would be proper
to take the ACORN document into consideration even though it t not be
ﬂart of the rate Ordinance. Mr. Butler told the Council that they did not

ave the right to adopt some seryice regulations. Mayor Pro Tem Cacke asked
1f the Counci} would be able to take action at a later date if it chose not

body, had the right to take action on the matter at any time.

Mr. Butler stated that he did not think 1t would be an appropriatecax-
pendure of funds %5 go through the whole allocation or cost of service. He
stated that 1f the matter went before the Railroad Commission, it might be
:ﬂprogriate to get {nto this in order to davelop proper evidence to get into

e allocation factors relating to &he University of Texas contract. He stated
that they did not do an elasticity study because an increase of 10¢ per MCF
would prqbab1¥ not have any elasticity in 1t. Mr. Butler stated that the
biggest vice in advertising was that the company is able to use the ratepayers
money to promote the company's interest without the ratepayer having an ex-
pense,

Counciimember Mullen asked what the average homaowner's bi11 would be,
Mr. Butler indicated that a typical user would use about 8 MCF per month, and
at a 10¢ per MCF increase, this would ampunt to an 80¢ increase for the typi-.
cal user. He stated that 1f the net gross is retained and the 6¢ 1s put 1n
this would amount to a 48¢ increase. Mr. Bétler pointed out that the company
is wanting a 41¢ increase innthe small volume user.

Mayor Pro Tem Cooke asked how going to 10¢ per MCF would relate to
possible collectables. Mr. Hess indicated that the company has no experience
with the new rates, He stated that the 4¢ would collect about the amount.




October 12, 1978

o ——==nCITY OF AUSTIN, TEXAS- —

Mr. Nelson, in referring to the late service charge, stated that ia
talking about the late service 1ssues at all with the proposed Ordinance,
would be an issue which would escape 1f passeéd. He stated that they were
talking about a rate year sample experience based on 1977, in which there was
a 15 day payment period and a 10% late charge. Mr, Nelson stated that" this
was the revenue figure which the company was trying to regenerate out of the
4¢ add on per Gnit of E . He stated that this locks in and hides away from
accountability, the chiirges that should be charged for actual late payments.
He felt that the Council should ramain awave that the current provision #s
for a 5% late fee right now, with a strong possibility that a reasonable rate
fee would not generate the same kind of revenues that they're trying to lock
into the rate base. Mr. Nelson stated that it also loses all accountability
for the people who qqy late after a certain period of time, bearing the brunt.
He urged the Council to not leck this issue away. Mr. Nelson urged the Council
to take some action with respect to the service issues and the apparent lack
of effective utility service currentl{ provéded by Southern Union Gas Company.
In response to a question from Councilmember Mullen, Mr. Nelson indicated that
h?dZﬁlﬁithe consultant had made reasonable judgement with the information pro-
v M.

Motion

CounciImember Mullen moved to close the public hearing; adopt the
recommendations presanted by Hess & Lim;and move the payment period from 10
days to 20 days before payment has to be wade. The motion was seconded by
Mayor Pro Tem Cooke.

Councilmember Mullen made the following statement:

"I think that this Council has been chosen by the;people to mmke deci-

. gtens™1ike thds which at times, even any kind of {ncrease is not fun
but, as you safd sir, our consultant has said that a 2% increase is
reasonable, and I think we'd be irresponsible to send to the Railroad
Commission our charge and say no increase. So I make that motion."

Mayor Pro Tem Cooke made the following statement:

"Mayor, I'11 second that métion and 1id 1ike to also ask Mr. Mullen to
accept a friendl ndent to the motion, and that would be that this
Counci]l instruct the sERTT and also our retained Tegal counsel in this
area, to study the propesals that have been put on the table by ACORN
as far ls‘nqw‘regulati;%;}@ur;cqnsiderationtfgnq;cgnp back to us with
some proposals as soon a$ passible. I will direct to Mr. Reed as to
when that possibility wFNg be, but basically taking &his and suﬂmg
a -

it, I have bo way of:adiériEiNg how Tong you will need to do th




October 12, 1978

CITY OF AUSTIN, TEXAS

Deputy C'lt{ Manager Homer Reed indicated that he had only seen the
regulations tonight, but that they are based.primarily on the City of Austin's
own regulations with a number of specific additfons that relate more directly
to the ?as compax.- He did not think that an extended period of time would
be required and that 3 to 4 weeks should be adequate. Mayor Pro Tem Cooke
suggested November 2nd. Mr. Reed indicated that this would be fine, but that
if he wanted to schedule it for a Council meeting the 9th would probably be
better. Mayor Pro Tem Cooke then vecommended the next night Council meeting
ﬁ? Noverirber 16th. Councilimember Mullen accepted the friendly amendment to
s motion.

Counciimember Mullen asked Mr. Butler for recommendations on the gross
net difference if the Council moved the payment period from 15 days to 20 days.
Mr. Butler stated that if the Council went from 15 to 20 days, there would
probably be less slippage 1f the late charge was kept at 10X, In response to
a comment that the payment period be rafsed to 25 days, Mr. Butler indicated
that this would probably be unfair to the company because it would be receiv-
ing net payments at about the time they were preparing to mail out new bills.
Mayor McClellan felt that 20 dgs would not help wery much 1f the late charge
went up to 10%, and indicated that the period might as well remain &t 10 days
and 5%, Mr. Butler pointed out that theve would probably be more slippage
from the amount collected if the Council both extended the time and reduced
the percentage paid.

Subgtitute Motion - Failed

Councilmember Goodman made a substitute motion that the Council deny a
rate fncrease for Southern Unign.:that the company be given:80 days to imple-
qargmen

13

t and improve their service stand-

ment an fmproved customer relations de _
ich time the Council will recon-

ards, and to report back to the Council
sider the request, The motion,sE8ce
following vote:

Ayes: Councilmembers Trevine, Goodman )

Hoes: oy glar McClellan, Mayor Pro Tem Cooke, Councilimembers Himmelblau,
en

Absent: Councilmember Snell

Mayor Pro Rem Cooke stated that in the 17 mnths he had been on the
Counttl, he ‘colild not-recaHl & SHgTE complaint afaiNst Southern Union Gas
Company. He would have to vote o on the substitute motfon.

Mayor McClellan felt th;;%_ City had hired a consultant with ?reat
credébility and that the Council ha¥ a responsibility to meet in granting the
rate increase request. *

TréVATIO, Shovied “the

T

Councilwoman Himmelblau s&id that in 3% years she had had only several
complaints. She felt that the Cify's consultants were very reputable and that

she had to go with their recommendations.




\/

A .

October 12, 1978

ITY OF AUSTIN, TEXAS

In response to Councilman Mullen's questioh, Don Butler stated that
if the Counci] took no action then Southern Unfon could post bond and start
charging the new mates, If the Council had passed Councilman Goodman's motion,
then Southern Union would not have been able to post bond and begin the new
rates because no final would have been taken. MHowever, Southern Unfon could
have appealed to the Railroad Commission to ask for interim rate relief. Mr.
Butler felt that under present Ratlroad Commission policy that interim rate
relief would not be granted,

Motion Restated

Councilmen Mullen's motion was restated as follows: That the Counétl
prove Mr, Hess' recommendatfons,. that the time period for a consumer to pay
the b111 from 10 days to 20 days and that the staff report back by November
16th on additional regulations as proposed by ACORN.

No percentage of penalty for Tate payment was included in the motion.

Mr. Hess stated that he ,thought that eliminating the net gross on the
payment would be of the most beng¢it to consumers who were poor or on fixed
{ncomes -‘who had difficulty mnk}lng utility pa{ments. However, after listening
to testimony the concern seemed tp be with the lengbh of time Before payment
was due, as well as ensuring that they did not have to pick up for people who
never paid. In the test year, ohnly $204,000 was written off as uncellectible.

In response to Mayor McClellan's question, Mr. Hess stated that gas
cut-off was not related to the late payment penalty.

MR. LACZK® reviewed the history of the late pay pemalty or discount for
gas in Austin and stated that it probably dated from the 1920°'s. In 1949, at
the time Southern Union bought the Austin system, the penalty was. 10 days and

9th of the bill, In 1974 a rate case was filed and settled in 1976 in which"
the time was changed to 15 days at the Company's request and the penalty re-
duced to 1/10th of the bil1l. 1In the most recent case, the Railroad Commission
arbitrarily reduced the peecentage to 5.3% and ten days.. Mr, Laczko stated -
that he ob{ecto_d strong;l‘ to the reduction to 10 days. He pointed out that
many utilities in the '¥t_ed States have no penalty for late payment and that
Southern Union had properties in its system which had no ppnaitiés. He had

- recommended that the late penalty be removed for Austin, and it was not in-

cluded in the rate case.

. Councilmember Goodman felt that the way to deal with the late penalty
would be to abolish it, and put whataver revenues are lost into the overall
rate base, Mayor Pro Tem Cooke pointed out that this-was Mr. Hess' recommen-
dation. He stated that 1f they deleted the 20 day poetion of the motion, the
Council would be down to ac t'lng the recommendation of Mr. Hess. In response
to a question from Councilmember Mullen, Mr. Butler indicated that elimination
of the l;te charge would increase the average bill from 42¢ per month to 80¢
per month,




S hditnd
I it

I
LUy

Y OF AUSTIN, TEXAS October 12_5_ 1978

Mr. Nelson E;intad out, that with respeft‘to the alternatives discussed,
any decisfon made by the Council would be arbitrary because information was
not available, He felt that there were some reasonable altevnatives that
might take the resgonsibility of allocating the actua) costs incurred as a
result of payment after a reasonable payment period to those who should bear
the cost, instead of spreading the entire cost across the system, Mr. Nelson
stated that ACORN'S interest was not there to have its rate subsidized per

se, but to have a reasonable., He said that this would require a reasonable
period in which o pay a bill and that 1t should take into account the day-to-
day realities of people on fixed incomes. He stated that after that there is
expense incurred as a result éf people paying late and that it was not un-
reasonable to impose some cost. Mr., Nelson stated that whatever the extended
period 1s, 1t seemed reasonable to extend the period and a 5% Tate charge,

and in the future haveadata ?enerated by the company to reflect what actual
costs are incurrad as a result of late payments. Mr. Nelson stated that the
Council still had to take one of the alternatives, neither of which had enough
information to support a decisfon, He stated that it may benéfit ACORN mem-
bers to eliminate the late charge and have a flat rate. He felt that what has
been advocated and what would be veasonable for the Council would still be to
select an alternative with an extended late payment date and a 5% late charge,
whether the perfod be 20 days or 25-27 days. Mr. Nelson stated that the City
has made the determination that a reasonable percentage to allocate for late
payment after 27-29 day period is 5%.

Mayor Pro Tem Cooke pointed out that if the Council accepted the pro-.

posal, that the whole issue of late payment would be gone. Ms, Washington

suggested apiingtdiie-peopie thhajebhly Yhokght:bout el tninabng  Bainiete ™"
charge and increasing Xheir gas bills by 50%. Ms. Washington indicated that
the period would have to be extended to at least 27-29 days to be of help to
the ratepayer. Mr, Hess pointed out that, given the number of late charges
beia? paid by Ms. Washington, it would probably be morve helpful to her to
eliminate the late charge altogether. Counciimember Mullen pointed out that
eTimination of the late charge will save money for those who pay late and in-
crease the rates for those who pay their bills on time,

In response to a guestion as to what the percentage of increase will :
be if the late charge is eliminated, Mr. Hess stated that the overall increase
would be 2,038, He stated that if he added $525,000 to this it would be 3.5%.
However, he stated that this was not really in addition to everyone. It is an
addition to some people and a reduction to other people.

Motion Withdrawn
Counciimember Mullen then withdrew his original motion.




rv oF AUSTIN, TEXAS_OCtObEr 12, 1978

Motion

Mayor McClellan brought up the following ordinance for its first
reading:

AN ORDINANCE REVISING THE RATE SCHEDULES CONTAINED IN THE ORDER OF THE RAILROAD
COMMISSION OF TEXAS IN GAS UTILITIES DOCKET NO. 827 FOR NATURAL GAS SQLD BY
SOUTHERN UNION GAS COMPANY WITHIN THE .CITY OF AUSTIN; DECLARING THIS ORDINANCE
TO BE AEKINAL DETERMINATION OF RATES; gﬁ#lﬂ_klﬂﬁ ACCEPTANCE OF THE RATES PRES-
SCRIBED HEREIN BY SOUTHERN UNION BAS COMPANY; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

The ordinance was read the first time, and Councilmember Mullen moved
that the ordinance be passed to its second reading. The motion was seconded
by Mayor Pro Tem Cooke, {This 1{s the recommendation of Hess and Lim, inclu-
sive of eliminating payment periods and adding %he 4¢ back in.)

Friendly Amendment

Mayor Pro Tem Cooke made & friend]y amendment that the staff come
back to Council by November 16th and give a report as to how the Council could
consider implementing some of the recommendations placed before the Council.
Counct Imember Mullen accepted the friendly amendment. |

CounciImember Goodman asked Mr. Laczko how many turm-offs the company
had. Mr. Laczko estimated between 3-4 hundred turn offs per month. Council-
member Himmelblau asked Mr. Laczko 1f the company would agree to not turning
off any gas service after 12:00 P,M, on a Thursday. Mr. Laczke indicated
that this would not go along with the recommendations from Mr. Hess. He also
pointed out that there would be a Tot more things that would be easy for the
gas company to do if the company had a larger deposit. However, the Counci)
has refused in the past to increase the deposit which the company can charge
to 1ts customers, Counciimember Goodman asked what th& shy's policy was
as relates to bill payment extensions. Mr, Laczko statlld that persons are
asked to pay bills or make arrangements to ﬁay them, He stated that each situa-
tion is different and that it depended on the circumstances involving pagment
of the bill, Councilmember Goodman asked what the pay-out criteria was. Mr,
Laczko indicated that 1{f a person has failed to pay his gas bill previougiy:
and also had his servicgé terminated previously for non-payment, then the com-
pany 1s very reluctant to extend a cut-off because the person probably wouldn't
meet the phifgations of the cut-off. Mr. Laczko stated that 1f a person has
not had his service terminated previously and can stil1] meke a payment with-
in a reasonable amount of time, then extemsion will be granted. He stated
that these kinds of extensions are made daily. In response to a question
from Councilmember Goodman, Mr. Laczko indicated that i€ a person is consis-
tently late with a payment then that transaction becomes part of the customer's
accounting record but not part of his credit record.

Call For The Question - Failed

Councilmember Mullen called for the question:

Ayes: Mayor Pro Tem Cooke, Councilmembers Himmelblau, Mullen
Noes: Mayor McClellan, Goodmén, Trevino
Absent: Councilmember Snell




=
-
hE

Mr. Laczko stated that he would instruct the people who make extension
decisions, that late charges not be part of a credit decision. He also stated
that if the late charge is eliminated 1t will never show up on any record at
all in the future any way. Counciimember Goodman felt that whether a person

was late with payment or not, as long as that person was paying the bill they
should receive some kind of consideration.

Ro]l Call On Motion
Rol1 Call on Counciimember Miilen's motion, Mayor Pro Tem Cooke's

second, to close the public hearing and pass the ordinance, carried by the
following vote:

yes: Mayor WcClellan, Hayor Pro Tem Cooke, Councilmembers Himmelblau,
en

Noes: Councilmembers Goodman, Trevino

Absent: Councilmenber Snell

The Mayor announced that that the ordinance had been passed through
its first reading only.

In vegard to the U.T. situation, City Attorney Jerry Harris recommended
that the Council leave the temporary rate ordinance for the U.T. contract in
effect at this time, and depending on whether or not a determination is made
to go into the matter deeper, they will report to Council prior to the time
the suspension period is up, as tb whether to keep it suspended until later
on. Mr. Butler indicated that this was passed on 1st reading only, and that
there needed to be second and third readings oh the matter,

The Council decided to hold a meetinf for second reading of the Ordi-

nance on Friday, October 13th at 5;00 P.M. in the Municipal Building confe-

rence room, and a meeting for third reading of the Ordinance on Monday, Oct-

ober 16th at 5:00 P.M,, also in the Municipal Building conference roow.
ADJOQURNMENT

The Council then adjourned at 9:55 P.M.

 APPROVED

ATTEST :Z

“CTty Clerk




